
 

Councillors’ Bulletin 
Wednesday, 10 August 2022 

 
Contents 

 
1. Meetings and events from Thursday 11 August to Friday 26 August 

 Date Time Name Venue Contact 

Thu 11 Aug - - - - 

Fri 12 Aug - - - - 

 
Mon 15 Aug - - - - 

Tue 16 Aug 8:30 
am 

Licensing Appeals Sub-
Committee 

Swansley 
Room 

Keira Mbye  

- 11 
am 

Licensing Appeals Sub-
Committee 

Swansley 
Room 

Keira Mbye  

Wed 17 Aug - - - - 

Thu 18 Aug - - - - 

Fri 19 Aug - - - - 

 

Mon 22 Aug - - - - 

Tue 23 Aug - - - - 

Wed 24 Aug 8:30 
am 

Licensing Appeals Sub-
Committee 

Jeavons 
Room 

Keira Mbye  

- 11 
am 

Licensing Appeals Sub-
Committee 

Jeavons 
Room 

Keira Mbye  

Thu 25 Aug - - - - 

Fri 26 Aug 2 pm Grants Advisory Committee Council 
Chamber 

Keira Mbye  

 

  

Information for District Councillors and Parish Councils 

2. Business Support Key Projects Team - South Cambridgeshire Market Webpages 

 As part of our Business Plan commitment to grow local businesses and economies, one of our 
objects is to work with parish councils, local communities, and businesses to help establish and 
expand local markets within the South Cambridgeshire District, as well as finding additional 
opportunities for businesses to trade. The Economic Development Team is responsible for 
delivering operationally on our market development work to positively influence and advance 
community markets throughout the region. So far, this has involved visits to existing markets to 
explore how they are run and who by, data gathering, and gauging the mood for markets across 
South Cambridgeshire in a post-Covid landscape. 
 
Our South Cambridgeshire Markets pages have been running for several months now, and 
we’ve already seen rising interest from villages across our district starting their own newfound 
markets. Moreover, many unique and gifted independent traders have applied and been 
subsequently added to our Trader Directory, which is now growing. Nevertheless, we are keen 
for more marketeers to feature as this project continues. Our overarching goal remains to 
successfully link market organisers with market traders, help identify additional skills and jobs 
opportunities, and remain aligned to our Business Plan for the social and economic well-being of 
business communities and residents. 

https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=778&MId=9592
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=778&MId=9592
mailto:keira.mbye@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=778&MId=9593
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=778&MId=9593
mailto:keira.mbye@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=778&MId=9594
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=778&MId=9594
mailto:keira.mbye@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=778&MId=9595
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=778&MId=9595
mailto:keira.mbye@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1096&MId=9476
mailto:keira.mbye@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/your-council-and-democracy/our-business-plan-and-performance/our-business-plan/
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/business/south-cambridgeshire-markets/stallholder-directory/
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/business/south-cambridgeshire-markets/stallholder-directory/


 
Once again, we would greatly appreciate if our valued Parish Councils shared these new 
webpages to promote the exposure of our district’s already ongoing village markets. We believe 
this will assist in the growth of the market and trader directories whilst also broadening public 
interest and support for emerging and aspiring small local businesses. 
 
Finally, should any Parish have a desire to begin a market of their own, please do not hesitate to 
contact us on businesskeyprojects@scambs.gov.uk with any queries you may have. 

  

General Information 

3. Media Monitoring 

 

 

The Council’s Communications Team produce a weekly 
summary of recent news items which is published in the 
Bulletin to help keep members informed of recent 
coverage of the Council.  
Please contact the Communications Team for further 
information. 

 

Date Publication Details - - 

04/08/2022 Cambridge 
Independent online  

Cambridge Approaches’ co-founder takes apart the 
case for East West Rail in open letter to council leader 

Link  - 

05/08/2022 Ely Standard online  Businesses encouraged to welcome families who 
breastfeed in new campaign 

Link  - 

05/08/2022 Royston Crow  South Cambs campaign aims to normalise public 
breastfeeding 

Link  - 

05/08/2022 Cambridgeshire Live 
online  

New breastfeeding-friendly campaign launched across 
South Cambs 

Link  - 

05/08/2022 Cambs Community 
Services online 

#FreeToFeedCP campaign Link  - 

05/08/2022 GTR website  Breastfeeding campaign encourages South 
Cambridgeshire businesses and community venues to 
welcome families who breastfeed and / or pump 

Link  - 

05/08/2022 Cambridge 
Independent online  

Alarm at state of Cambridgeshire’s rivers with rainfall at 
a record low and rising demand on water supply 

Link  - 

06/08/2022 Cambridgeshire Live 
online  

Exactly where 6,000 homes will be built across 
Cambridgeshire 

Link  - 

06/08/2022 Cambridge 
Independent online  

Cambridge’s housing affordability challenge: Failure to 
act will have ‘profound’ impact, warns report 

Link  - 

08/08/2022 Cambridge 
Independent print 

Cambridge's housing affordability challenge  P8 - 

08/08/2022 Cambridge 
Independent print  

Developer wins appeal to build 110 homes in Fulbourn 
despite council's flooding concerns 

P8 - 

09/08/2022 Cambridge News 
print  

Plans for thousands of new homes take shape in the 
county 

P8   

10/08/2022 Ely Standard  Over 6,000 homes approved across Cambridgeshire 
this year 

Link    

10/08/2022 Rail Advent online Govia Thameslink Railway supports campaign to 
normalise breastfeeding/pumping in public 

Link    

 

  

4. Items of Interest from the Local Government Association (LGA) 

mailto:businesskeyprojects@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:communications@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/cambridge-approaches-co-founder-takes-apart-the-case-for-ea-9266726/
https://www.elystandard.co.uk/news/business/beastfeeding-campaign-launches-in-south-cambridgeshire-9190208?fbclid=IwAR3iizrtHcHdRvuJQVCI9vwpR9bpTpacXlC1ZI8mczD920UyNi_-PCG7m00
https://www.royston-crow.co.uk/news/health/south-cambs-breastfeeding-campaign-9192012
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/new-breastfeeding-campaign-launched-cambs-24669460
https://www.cambscommunityservices.nhs.uk/what-we-do/children-young-people-health-services-cambridgeshire/cambridgeshire-0-19-healthy-child-programme/infantfeeding/free-to-feed
https://www.mynewsdesk.com/uk/govia-thameslink-railway/pressreleases/breastfeeding-campaign-encourages-south-cambridgeshire-businesses-and-community-venues-to-welcome-families-who-breastfeed-and-slash-or-pump-3196409
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/alarm-at-state-of-cambridgeshire-s-rivers-with-rainfall-at-a-9267662/
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/exactly-6000-homes-built-across-24682051
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/cambridge-s-housing-affordability-challenge-failure-to-act-9267720/
https://www.elystandard.co.uk/news/housing/over-6000-homes-approved-in-cambridgeshire-9199672
https://www.railadvent.co.uk/2022/08/govia-thameslink-railway-supports-campaign-to-normalise-breastfeeding-pumping-in-public.html


 

 

Items of Interest from the Local Government 
Association (LGA) 
 
The Local Government Association provides a list of 
news headlines relevant to its members. Please click 
the headlines below for more details. 

 
Friday 5 August, Politics Home: “Ukrainian homelessness risk” 
Council leaders have warned government that more support is needed for Ukrainian new 
arrivals as the end of the initial six-month period hosts initially committed to approaches. 
 
Monday 8 August, iNews: Homes for Ukraine face homelessness when six-month stays 
end 
The head of the Association for Family Mediation of Ukraine, has warned a “moment of crisis” is 
looming as Ukrainian refugees housed by UK families reach the end of their six month stay. 

  

5. View Planning Applications 

 

 

 

To view the list of planning applications that 
have recently been submitted to the Council, 
please visit the authority’s on-line Planning 
Application Search.   
 
The system will provide a range of information 
on current and decided applications since 
1948, including a brief description of the 
development, reference number, decision and 
the date of decision.  More recent applications 
show the name and telephone number of the 
council officer who is dealing with the 
application. 
 
Search results are presented in a collection of 
pages, the number of which depends on the 
number of results your search produces.  There 
are navigation tools to allow you to browse your 
results. 
 

 
 

  

Executive Decisions Taken Since Wednesday 3 August 2022 

https://www.politicshome.com/news/article/ukrainian-refugees-in-the-uk-could-face-homlessness-after-six-months-with-hosts
https://inews.co.uk/news/crisis-looms-homes-ukraine-refugees-homelessness-1778380
https://inews.co.uk/news/crisis-looms-homes-ukraine-refugees-homelessness-1778380
https://applications.greatercambridgeplanning.org/online-applications/
https://applications.greatercambridgeplanning.org/online-applications/


 

 

In accordance with the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules in Part 4 of the Council’s 
Constitution, any executive decision shall be 
published normally within five days of being made.  
That record will bear the date on which it is published 
and will specify that the decision will come into force, 
and may then be implemented, on the expiry of 5 
working days after the publication of the decision, 
unless called in for review by the Chairman of the 
Scrutiny and Overview Committee or by any five other 
councillors. 
 

 
A list of decisions currently within the call-in period is available on the Council’s website. 
  
The call in procedure is set out in full in Part 4 of the Council’s Constitution, ‘Scrutiny 
and Overview Committee Procedure Rules’.  

  

6. Service Support Grants Review 

 The Lead Cabinet Member for Resources agreed to accept the recommendations of the Grants 
Advisory Committee. 
 
This decision was first published on 5 August and so the deadline for call-in is Friday 12 August 
at 23:59. 

  

Decisions Made By Officers and Reported For Information 

 Please click on the link to find details of decisions made by officers under delegated authority. 

  

Other Information 

7. Newly-Published Items on modern.gov 

http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/mgDelegatedDecisions.aspx?DS=3&bcr=1
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/your-council-and-democracy/access-to-information/


 

 

Agendas 
Licensing Appeals Sub-Committee – 16 
August at 8:30 am 
Licensing Appeals Sub-Committee – 16 
August at 11 am 
 
Decisions 
Service Support Grants Review 
 

 

  

8. The Council's Starters and Leavers 

 

 

Staff who have left 
 
Name: Rachel McLelland 
Leaving Date: 18 July 2022 
 
Name: Les Pledger 
Leaving date: 20 May 2022 

 

  

https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=9592
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=9592
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=9593
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=9593
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11940


This page is left blank intentionally.


	Agenda

